

From: David O'Connor

To: Doug Young
Date: May 08, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0165-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Harris Corporation
Response to FCC Request For Information
File #0165-EX-ST-2007

Reference Number: 4883

This exhibit is being submitted in response to the FCC's April 12, 2007 Request for Information concerning the Special Temporary Authority application filed by Harris Corporation (Harris) on April 11, 2007 (File No. 0165-EX-ST-2007).

Harris has reviewed its development plans, and in recognition of the current application processing demands before the Experimental Licensing Branch, Harris hereby withdraws its request for expedited processing. Harris respectfully requests that this application be placed in the normal application processing queue for Special Temporary Authority filings. Nonetheless, Harris wishes to underscore the importance of this application to national security efforts.

No other aspect of the application has changed.